

# ABHISHEK PANDEYA

#### **PROFILE**

I am a passionate filmmaker with 5 years of experience working in many short films and some feature films with a degree in Visual Communication. I excel in the camera department and I aim to become a cinematographer. I have worked on some film productions from which I aspire to meet other creatives in the industry and make beautiful films.

I am able to speak and understand 4 languages (English, Hindi, Nepali, Urdu) that helps communication easier with people from different backgrounds. I have a strong passion for storytelling, great attention to detail and willing to put the extra hours of work to ensure that a project gets done. I aim to gain more experience working on a professional environment. Profocient use of camera and sound equipment and a quick and detailed editor.

#### **Experience**

#### Cimematographer

Mar 2018 - Present

The TG Group

- Filming on location and studio
- Communicating with the director to get the desired shots
- Collaborated with the likes of Levi's, The Pump, Youth Music, Heritage Funds, Raymer Enterprises, etc.

# Cimematographer and Editor

Jul 2018 - Present

Focus Studio | www.focus-studio.co.uk

- Assistant stuidio manager
- Directed and edited client projects from real estate promos to weddings
- Liaising with clients to meet their needs

### Director and Editor

Jul 2019

Groaty House & Manor Bed & Breakfast | FREELANCE

- Quick 2 hour turn over from shooting with a drone operator to editing the final promo to give to present to the client
- Editing and colour grading using Premier Pro to finish the project
- Liaising with clients to meet their needs
- Money handling

# Cinematographer

May, 2018 - Present

Songwall | https://songwall.com/

- Communicating with the camera operators to be in the right position for the event
- Planning shots and camera angles prior to the event
- Handling talent and communicating with them to get the best possible shot

#### **Director and Editor**

Jan 2018

The Dress (Short Film)

- Directed and edited the short film
- Collaborated with 11 member crew and maintained a good working relationship with them
- Previsualised the film by creating stoeyboardards and shooting parts of the film
- Getting a crew togehter and planning a schedule to make the shooting day as smooth as possible

## CONTACT



07916896494



abhishekp@hotmail.co.uk



https://www.imdb.com/name/nm6492856/ https://vimeo.com/abhishekpandeya https://www.instagram.com/individualvisuals/

# PERSONAL

Nationality : British

Languages : English, Hindi, Nepali, Urdu

## **SKILLS**

PITCHING AN IDEA
STORYBOARDING
PRODUCTION PLANNING
EDITING
SOUND EDITING
COLOUR GRADING

## **SOFTWARE**

PREMIER PRO DAVINCI RESOLVE EDIUS AUDITION

LIGHTROOM PHOTOSHOP

#### **EDUCATION**

#### **BA (HONS) FILM & ANIMATION**

BIRMINGHAM CITY UNIVERSITY 2.1 2015 - 2018

## **PHOTOGRAPHY**

DUDLEY COLLEGE EVOLVE DISTINCTION MERIT MERIT 2013 - 2015